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Knepp, Fern

From: Arthur, Jackie

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: AB 329 Amendment

Hi Fern,

Could you draft an amendment for us to say “new job” refers to a job in an‘\eddcat’i\onal setting dealing with minors?

As of now, that’s the only change. We may consider further clarification on what it means to “assist,” but haven’t figured
that one out yet.

Thank you!

-Jackie
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 329
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bﬂl as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 9?/after “new job” insert “that will require the individual to be

s _ , i
@ Fegular contact with a minor or a pupil”.

4 2. Page 2, line 22:\éfter “new job” insert “that will require the individual to be
5 in regular contact with a minor or a pupil”.
6 (END)



KneEp, Fern

From: Arthur, Jackie

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Knepp, Fern

Cc: Grenier, Alicia

Subject: amendment

Hi Fern,

As of now, let’s use the congressional intent below as our guide for the “new job” amendment:

[[Page 129 STAT. 2138]]
(2) local educational agencies or schools should not

facilitate the transfer of child predators to other local
educational agencies or schools; and

https://www.congress.gov/bill/114th-congress/senate-bill/1177 /text

Thank you!

-Jackie

Jackie Arthur

Office of Rep. Cindi Duchow
Assembly District 99
(608) 266-3007



’ &

T,

State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE LrBaosos) /PP~

FFKld - Goan

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 329

Q

1. Page 2, line 9: after “new job” 1nsert “that at will require the individuam)f

( in regular contact w1th a mlnor or a pupll” -

2. Page 2, line 22: after new job” insert hat will require the individual to be I\
( in regular contact Wlth a minor or a pupll”

(END)
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 329

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 9: after “new job” insert “in a school or with a local educational
agency, as defined in 20 USC 7801 (30),”.

2. Page 2, line 22: after “new Jjob”insert “in a school or with a local educational
agency, as defined in 20 USC 7801 (30),”.

(END)



